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Acknowledgement Number 2985305

Date and Time of Submission 7/14/2021 2:49:52 PM

Scripcode and Company Name 532629 - MCNALLY BHARAT ENGINEERING COMPANY LTD.

Subject / Compliance Regulation Statement Of Investor Complaints For The Quarter Ended June 2021

Submitted By Rahul Banerjee

Designation Designated Officer for Filing



1

Syed Kabir

From: Rahul Banerjee [rahul.banerjee2@mbecl.co.in] on behalf of Rahul Banerjee

Sent: 14 July 2021 15:14

To: Syed Kabir

Subject: Fwd: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 30-Jun-2021 Received

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: <neaps@nse.co.in> 

Date: Wed 14 Jul, 2021, 3:04 PM 

Subject: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 30-Jun-2021 Received 

To: <rahul.banerjee2@mbecl.co.in> 

 

Dear Sir/Madam. 

Thanks for submitting the Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for quarter/Period ended 30-Jun-2021. We will 

look into the same and revert after further processing. 

 

Regards, 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited. 
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